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Subject : Change in policy for MRI exemption
Dear Dr Sharma,

Till now exemption for MRI charges have been authorized to HOD’s (or faculty
assigned by them) of main radiology, NMR, Cardiac Radiology and Neuroradiology
departments besides MS and Director.

In the main department of Radio-diagnosis, the MRI load has increased
tremendously. '

Result is that pressure to sign for exemption has inéreased significantly.
Through this letter | am authorizing all the Professors in radio-diagnosis

department to have the authority to exempt MRI charges. The names with
corresponding signatures are given below for the record:

Dr Arun Kumar Gupta /G@/x, .
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Dr Deep N Srivastava W

Dr Raju Sharma e




Dr Sanjay Sharma

Dr Ashu Seith Bhalla

This is to request you to kindly forward this information to computer facility / in-

charge of appointments for their records
Thanking you

Sincerely,

~ (Dr Arun Kumar Gupta)
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